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FOOTBALL
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MEMO: 31 -18

TO: All Clubs
FROM: Alan Marquez — Football Operations Officer
DATE: 24t April 2018

SUBJECT: Competition Junior Girls

After reviewing ALL (Under 12, 13/14 and 15/16) Junior Girls Competition FGC and due to the imbalance of some
of the scores FGC has decided to revamp each competition.

The format will be as follows:

Each competition will continue as per the current draw.

Each team will play each other once.

Following the completion of the first round (25" May last weekend of round one) FGC will divide the
competition into the A and B divisions. (the final split will be at the discretion of FGC and the division will
not necessarily be split equally.)

Each team in the new division will then play the other teams in that division twice (home and away) to
determine final standings.

Once the division is split the teams will carry forward all their points / goals for and against to their new
division.

The A & B divisions may compromise of multiple teams from one club.

Each new division will have its own Premiership winner and finals series with the finals format as follows:

The first-place finisher from each division will progress directly to the Grand Final.

Preliminary Final will be between the 2" and 3" place finishers from each division which will be hosted by
the 2" place team with the winner progressing to the final.

For the purpose of the “split” and finals participation the final standing of each team will be based on the
amount of points acquired, if that is tied then the first tiebreaker will be based on the results of the game/s
played between the two teams; if that is equal then we will consider the results of games within their
division and if that is equal then it will be based on overall goal difference.

Important Dates: -

The last match of round 1 is on the weekend of 25" of May.
There will be no games on the weekend of the 1% of June (so we can get new divisions sorted and draws
completed).

e The new divisions will commence on the weekend of the 8" of June.

e Last Round 24"/25" August

e Preliminary final — 31% August/1%* September

e Grand Final — 8" September.
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